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Completion veports submitied for the oil zone in your dually completed New Mexico
"G State Well No. 20 Tocated in Unit M of Section 23, ln¢!~S, R-36-E, indicate
perferations in the Queen and Arayburg formations. and Mr. John Runvan, Geologis

in this ofiice, agrecs that this is correct, with the lower 10 or 15 foet baing in
tue Grayburg.

This resulte in the h,Tx being pericrated in both the Cumont-Pool, which produces
veom thoe Yoetes. Ssven Rivars and Queen formations, and th='~un1ce—u01: nant Fool,
vhncn producas from tlo Gravb!“n and San Andres formations. Therefore, we will ke
uaable to approve this completion and assign an o1l allowable for the weil until
further action is taken.

There are several options open to you. VYou may either plug back, sque
burgy perfov“tinvs, or possibly obtain approval to downhole commingie th
from the two pools.

Please suomit Form C-102 cutlinine your intent in this regard.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISiOHM

Jevrry Sexton
Supervisor, District |1
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